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Rivera, Maribel!

From: ts@greg-ic.com on behalf of USAinc.de [inffo@usainc.de]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 6:43 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Fwd: P11000057172; ENERTYX INTERNATIONAL INC.

Dear Sir or Madam,
thank you for changing the principal address of ENERTYX INTERNATIONAL INC.

BUT: You have changed the mailing address, too. In our mail (see
below) we have asked you to change the principal address only - not the mailing address.

The correct set of addresses in your files should be:

Principal Address:
80 SW 8th Street
20th Floor

Miami, FL 33136

Mailing Address:
4281 Express Lane
Suite L5418
Sarasota, FL 34238

We kindly ask you to correct your files accordingly.
Thanks |

Christian Schmidt
Incorporator and Registered Agent of
Enertyx International Inc.

---------- Forwarded message -----==---

From: GREG <agent@greg-ic.com>

Date: 2011/6/22

Subject: P11990857172: ENERTYX INTERNATIONAL INC.
To: corpaddresschangefddos.state.fl.us

Dear Sir or Madam,

please change the principal address of ENERTYX INTERNATIONAL INC.
from:

4281 EXPRESS LANE

SUITE L5418

SARASOTA FL 34238

to:

BO SW 8TH ST.

20TH FLOOR

MIAMI, FL 33130

The mailing address remains unchanged.
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